
 

 

Becker County Board of Adjustments 1 

August 10th, 2023 2 

 3 

Present: Members: Chairman Roger Boatman, Delvaughn King, Dan Josephson, Kohl Skalin, Michael 4 

Sharp, Larry Knutson, and Planning and Zoning Administrator Kyle Vareberg. 5 

 6 

Absent: Craig Hall 7 

 8 

Chairman Roger Boatman called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Planning & Zoning Administrator Kyle 9 

Vareberg recorded the minutes. 10 

 11 

Introductions were given. 12 

 13 

King made a motion to approve the minutes from the July 13th meeting with no changes. Skalin seconded.  14 

All in favor, Motion carried.   15 

 16 

Chairman Roger Boatman read the protocol for the meeting.  17 

 18 

Mike Sharp read the guidelines of the Minnesota statutes the board must follow in order to support 19 

or deny any request. 20 

 21 

OLD BUSINESS: 22 

 23 

1. FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS: APPLICANT: Micah & Manda Tweten 3658 4th St E 24 

West Fargo, ND 58078 Project Location: 24511 Woodland Ln Detroit Lakes, MN 56501 25 
Tax ID Number: 19.0791.000 LEGAL LAND DESCRIPTION: Section 08 Township 138 26 
Range 041 AUD PLAT 138 41 LOT 17; Lake View APPLICATION AND 27 

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: Request a variance to construct a shop to be located 0' 28 
from the rear property line, 5' from the side property line, 30' from the centerline of the road, 29 

and to be at 31% impervious surface coverage. Application was tabled from the July 13th, 30 
2023, hearing. 31 

  32 

 33 
Tweten has tabled his application till the September 21st, 2023, hearing.  34 

 35 

2. SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS: APPLICANT: Lyle S Pederson & Correen 36 

Pederson 7640 550th St Dumont, MN 56236 Project Location: TBD Two Inlets Dr, Park 37 

Rapids MN 56470 Tax ID number: 34.0061.001 LEGAL LAND DESCRIPTION: 38 
Section 11 Township 141 Range 036; 11-141-36 PT GOVT LOT 3: COMM NW COR 39 
GOVT LOT 3, S 705.22' TO CTR RD AND POB: WLY AL RD 760.16', SLY 30.27', SW 40 
88.19', SLY 300.39' TO LK, SWLY AL LK TO W LN GOVT LOT 3, N TO POB. LESS PT 41 
S & W OF CREEK AND LN: COMM NW COR GOVT LOT 3, S 887.8', E 239.03', SLY 42 
TO LK AND POB; N TO CTR CREEK AND TERM. TRACT 1. APPLICATION AND 43 
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: Request a variance to construct a recreation court thirty 44 



 

 

(30) feet from the OHW of a tributary. Application was tabled from the July 13th, 2023, 45 

hearing.  46 

 47 
 48 

Lyle Pederson presented the application and stated he moved the proposed location of the 49 

recreation court. 50 

 51 

Testimony closed. 52 

 53 

Knutson thinks it’s a reasonable request. 54 

 55 

Boatman agreed. 56 

 57 

Motion: Skalin motioned to approve the variance based on the findings of fact that it fits with 58 

the area, its out of the shore impact zone, and won’t impact the neighbors. 59 

 60 

King seconded. All in favor. Motion carried. Variance approved.  61 

 62 

 63 

NEW BUSINESS:  64 

 65 

1. FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS: APPLICANT: Darwin D Hagemeister & Tammie L 66 

Hagemeister 5243 10th St Ne Cathay, ND 58422 Project Location: TBD Woodland Dr, 67 

Detroit Lakes MN 56501 Tax ID Number: 19.0119.000 LEGAL LAND DESCRIPTION:  68 

Section 08 Township 138 Range 041 PT GOVT LOT 3: COMM NE COR LOT 30 69 
WOODLAND BCH, N 15.42' TO POB; E 9.81', N 68.32' TO MUNSON LK, WLY AL LK 70 

62.96' SLY 57', E 50', S 17.73' TO POB; Lake View Township. APPLICATION AND 71 
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: Request a variance to construct a storage shed fourteen (14) 72 
feet from the ordinary high-water mark, four (4) feet from the side property line, and thirty 73 

(30) feet from the centerline of a township road.  74 
 75 
Vareberg commented that he met with Lake View Township, and they didn’t have any concerns. 76 

He stated they would be approximately fourteen (14) feet from the Road Right of Way (ROW). 77 
 78 
Knutson asked if there is a structure there now. 79 
 80 

Hagemeister said there is a deck there right now and they would set the building on top of it. 81 
 82 
Knutson asked if it was elevated off the ground. 83 

 84 
Hagemeister said its more like a patio on the ground. 85 
 86 
Testimony Closed. 87 
 88 



 

 

 89 

Motion: Sharp motioned to approve the variance based on the fact that it is consistent with the 90 

purposes and intent of the ordinance and comprehensive plan, it puts the property to use in a 91 

reasonable manner, and it won’t alter the character of the locality as there is already an existing 92 

structure in that location.  93 

 94 

Josephson seconded. All in favor. Motion carried. Variance approved.  95 

 96 

2. SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS: APPLICANT: Cynthia Knoll 43621 218th St Osage, 97 

MN 56570 Project Location: 43621 218th St Osage, MN 56570 Tax ID Number: 98 
33.0310.000 LEGAL LAND DESCRIPTION:  Section 04 Township 139 Range 038 THE 99 
PINES 139 38 LOT 11 & 66' STRIP ADJ REAR & LOTS 12-14; Toad Lake Township. 100 

APPLICATION AND DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: Request a variance to construct an 101 
attached garage to be located nine (9) feet from a tributary deviating from the required setback 102 
of one hundred (100) feet. 103 

 104 
Tom Knoll was present to speak for the application. 105 
 106 

King asked if he was going to remove the existing garage on the property. 107 
 108 

Knoll said yes. 109 
 110 
Vareberg asked Knoll how far that garage is from the tributary. 111 

 112 
Knoll said its about the same distance as his request. 113 

 114 
Knutson thought the new building would be better for the environment than what is currently 115 

standing. 116 
 117 
Josephson asked if he would be willing to manage stormwater with a gutter system into French 118 

drains. 119 
 120 
Testimony closed. 121 

 122 
 123 
Motion: Sharp motioned to approve the variance with the conditions the owner install gutters 124 
and French drains on the new structure to manage and treat stormwater and the existing garage 125 

must be removed. The motion was made based on the fact it’s in harmony with the purposes and 126 
intent of the comprehensive plan and zoning ordinance, it puts the property to use in a reasonable 127 
manner, the location of the stream creates a unique circumstance to the property that is no fault 128 

to the owner, and the essential character of the locality will not change. 129 
 130 
King seconded. All in favor. Motion carried. Variance approved.  131 
 132 
 133 



 

 

 134 

3. THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS: APPLICANT: Michael D Laude & Traci L Laude 135 

16170 Maple Ridge Rd Audubon, MN 56511 Project Location: 16170 Maple Ridge Rd 136 
Audubon, MN 56511 Tax ID number: 02.0239.000 LEGAL LAND DESCRIPTION: 137 
Section 33 Township 139 Range 042; PT SE1/4 OF SW1/4: COMM MC #44 ON S LN SEC 138 
33 TH NE 864', TH SE 112', TH NE 33' TO POB; TH SE 135' TO NWLY LN PUB 139 
RD,NELY AL RD 362',NW 21' TO LIT CRMNT LK, SWLY AL LK TO POINT 22' NW 140 

OF BEG, TH SE 22' TO POB; Audubon Township. APPLICATION AND 141 
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: Request a variance to construct an addition and deck to 142 
existing home, to be located seventy-two (72) feet from the ordinary high-water mark. 143 

 144 
Michael Laude presented the application. 145 

 146 

Testimony closed. 147 
 148 

Knutson asked when the structure was originally built. 149 

 150 
Laude said 1970. 151 
 152 

 153 
Motion: Skalin motioned to approve the variance based on the fact that it won’t impact the lake 154 

as it’s not any closer than the existing house sits now, and it falls within the allowable 155 
impervious surface coverage for a shoreland area. 156 
 157 

King seconded. All in favor. Motion carried. Variance approved.  158 
 159 

 160 
4. FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS: APPLICANT: Hall Family RLT 37895 SW Height of 161 

Land Dr Rochert, MN 56578 Project Location: TBD E Juggler Rd Tax ID Number: 162 
25.0541.000 LEGAL LAND DESCRIPTION: Section 11 Township 142 Range 038 163 

JUGGLER BEACH 142 38 Block 001 LOT 17; Round Lake Township. APPLICATION 164 
AND DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: Request a variance to construct a dwelling and garage 165 
to be located thirty (30) feet from the ordinary high-water mark.  166 

 167 
There was no one present to represent the application. 168 

 169 

Boatman asked Vareberg what the shore impact zone is in this location. 170 

 171 

Vareberg stated fifty (50) feet.  172 

 173 

Knutson asked the dimensions of the building. 174 

 175 

Vareberg said its jagged, but that the majority of the construction will be at fifty (50) feet.  176 

 177 

Skalin said he biggest concern is the septic. 178 

 179 



 

 

Vareberg said the building site is about five (5) above the water line as it sits now, and they plan to build 180 

it up probably another two (2) feet. He also commented that the area where the septic system will go is 181 

approximately ten (10) feet above the water. 182 

 183 

Skalin said there would be minimal tree removal except for a dead one and a few Birches. 184 

 185 

Knutson commented that if they moved the building, they would have to remove a large white pine. 186 

 187 

Boatman commented on the size of the structure in the shore impact zone and the responsibility of the 188 

Board to protect it. He said he doesn’t think it’s acceptable. 189 

 190 

Vareberg commented that the majority of concerns in the letters sent in were actually in regard to 191 

vegetation removal and habitat, and that if they move the structure, it will be more visible and require 192 

more vegetation removal.  193 

 194 

There was discussion of the proposed basement and the elevation above the ordinary high-water (OHW) 195 

mark. 196 

 197 

Vareberg said that if they raise the building site by two (2) feet it would sit five and a half (5-1/2) feet 198 

above the highest ever recorded elevation of that lake. If water levels ever rose again the lake does have 199 

an outlet. 200 

 201 

Skalin said he’d like to hear from the people present. He also commented that there will be a need to 202 

manage stormwater. 203 

 204 

Knutson asked if there has ever been a variance issued to the property. 205 

 206 

Vareberg said he could not find a record of one. 207 

 208 

Josephson said he doesn’t see a practical difficulty, because the property was like this when it was 209 

purchased. 210 

 211 

Vareberg commented that there is a practical difficulty because it is a lot of record, and its two hundred 212 

(200) feet in width, so it has no buildable area. 213 

 214 

Josephson asked if every lot must be buildable. 215 

 216 

Vareberg said if it is a lot of record, it does. 217 

 218 

Josephson asked what the practical difficulty is that he needs the size of structure he’s desiring to build. 219 

 220 

Vareberg said, nothing will meet the setback, so you’re just picking an arbitrary number. 221 

 222 

Josephson agreed that is probably true. 223 



 

 

 224 

Knutson said they could bring it out of the shore impact zone with a smaller building. 225 

 226 

Vareberg commented that they just approved an attached garage to be nine (9) feet from the OHW of a 227 

tributary. 228 

 229 

Skalin asked if it’s doable for a septic there. 230 

 231 

Vareberg said Darryl Bergstrom has looked at it and it is doable. He said it will be costly, but it is doable. 232 

He also commented that the existing septic there is likely sitting is the water table where this proposed 233 

mound system will be at twelve (12) to fourteen (14) feet above it. 234 

 235 

Sharp said it is a unique parcel and said there are other places around the lake with a closer setback than 236 

what is being requested. 237 

 238 

Boatman said they will accept the correspondence that is in the packets, and they would not read them 239 

again, but they are entered into record below: 240 

 241 

 242 
 243 



 

 

 244 
 245 



 

 

 246 
 247 

 248 
 249 



 

 

 250 

 251 
 252 

 253 
 254 



 

 

 255 
 256 



 

 

 257 
 258 



 

 

 259 
 260 

 261 
 262 



 

 

 263 



 

 

 264 



 

 

 265 



 

 

 266 



 

 

 267 



 

 

 268 



 

 

 269 



 

 

 270 



 

 

 271 



 

 

 272 



 

 

 273 



 

 

 274 
 275 



 

 

 276 



 

 

 277 

 278 
 279 

 280 



 

 

Tom Henning spoke on behalf of his mother, neighbor. He asked if there is more information on a 281 

proposed septic. 282 

 283 

Vareberg said there is not yet. He said because of the concerns in the letters regarding a system, he and 284 

Darryl Bergstrom, a septic designer went and looked at it before the meeting to confirm if a system would 285 

be possible. 286 

 287 

Henning said there is nowhere on the parcel to meet a seventy-five-foot setback for a septic system. He 288 

shared how the rise in water levels have significantly reduced the ability to meet setbacks. He also said 289 

that another rise could consume much more of this parcel. 290 

 291 

Vareberg said there has been significant ground that’s been lost, but when they shot elevations for the 292 

majority of the building site at fifty (50) feet, they were five and a half (5-1/2) feet above elevation right 293 

now. 294 

 295 

Henning asked if that is where the septic system will be. 296 

 297 

Vareberg said that is where the home will be. He stated that the location of where the proposed septic 298 

system and drain field will be is ten (10) feet and will be approximately fifty-five (55) to sixty-five (65) 299 

feet from the lake.  300 

 301 

Vareberg shared the MPCA says it takes three (3) feet of unsaturated soil to treat a septic system to a 302 

point where you can consume it, so if you have a fifty (50) foot or a sixty-five (65) foot or twelve (12) 303 

foot setback versus having a septic tank in the water table as it is now how is it not a benefit. 304 

 305 

Henning said the system out there is not currently being used. He also said it doesn’t meet the 306 

requirements needed for a variance. He believes a more modest structure pulled back from the lake could 307 

probably make a sixty (60) foot setback. He also stated that it is not in harmony with the ordinance 308 

provisions, because of the proposed septic system. He does not feel it matches the aesthetics of the area. 309 

He feels the board has a responsibility to protect the health and safety of the water quality issues. 310 

 311 

Boatman asked for clarity on the approved septic setback. 312 

 313 

Vareberg said there is a permit process to get it approved. 314 

 315 

Henning asked if he would need a variance from the Board of Adjustments to not meet the septic setback. 316 

 317 

Vareberg said those variances are done administratively. 318 

 319 

Henning asked if there would be a well. 320 

 321 

Vareberg said yes, and that the minimum setback from a lake for a well is thirty-five (35) feet. 322 

 323 

Henning thinks that the building should be kept to one (1) story. 324 



 

 

 325 

Boatman said the Board doesn’t have control over that as the proposed height is allowed by ordinance. 326 

 327 

Tom Clark, neighbor, spoke. He said he has experienced the flooding process and had to raise his cabin, 328 

and talked about how much the water has risen over the years. He said if the water goes up again the 329 

proposed structure will flood. 330 

 331 

Testimony closed. 332 

 333 

Boatman said there are issues with the lot in that its substandard, it’s a lot of record, and a structure 334 

should be allowed to be built on the lot, but they need to decide if they feel this is the right structure. 335 

 336 

Skalin said he was surprised how much support was received regarding this application. He noted there 337 

were many letters against it as well, but that you typically don’t get a lot of feedback in support of an 338 

application, and he was surprised by the number in favor of this one. 339 

 340 

Josephson said he still struggles with it being at thirty (30) feet and he feels the size of the structure is 341 

unnecessary. He said just because it’s a lot of record, doesn’t mean he can put whatever he wants on 342 

there. 343 

 344 

Knutson said he has struggled with the decision making and whether he would vote for this if it was 345 

someone he didn’t know applying and he said he would not vote for it. 346 

 347 

Sharp said he thought the proposed structure size is reasonable, but it’s up to them if they make him move 348 

it back and remove more vegetation or allow it as requested. 349 

 350 

Skalin asked what kind of lake has a shore impact zone of thirty-seven and a half (37-1/2) feet. 351 

 352 

Vareberg said General Development. He said that while the shore impact zone is important it is to be 353 

noted that on a general development lake that has more development its actual a shorter impact zone. The 354 

key thing for this application is whether there are circumstances unique to the property which there are. 355 

 356 

Boatman asked how high he was going to raise the lot. 357 

 358 

Vareberg said he thought it was two (2) feet.  359 

 360 

Boatman said doing that would destroy vegetation. 361 

 362 

Skalin disagreed. He said you would have to take some brush, but you wouldn’t have to take big trees. 363 

 364 

Vareberg commented that it’s beneficial to keep as much vegetation as possible to help with stormwater 365 

runoff and stated that they can stipulate something regarding vegetation. 366 

 367 

There was more discussion on the structure and aesthetics. 368 



 

 

 369 

Boatman said it’s not the responsibility of the board to design his structure. 370 

 371 

Skalin said if he stays under thirty (30) feet in height there’s nothing they can say about it. 372 

 373 

Motion: Sharp motioned to approve the application with the conditions that the applicant work with 374 

Becker County Soil and Water and Planning and Zoning to manage and treat all runoff from the structure 375 

based on the fact it is in harmony with the purposes and intent of the zoning ordinance, it puts the 376 

property to use in a residential manner which is reasonable as the surrounding land use is residential, that 377 

while the subject parcel is four (4) acres, the very narrow width creates circumstances to the property that 378 

were not created by the landowner, the request will not alter the character of the locality as there are 379 

several structures in the vicinity with a comparable setback and the impervious coverage will remain 380 

below the standard, and that the owner intends to use the existing vegetative cover on the lot to minimize 381 

visibility of the structure as well as mitigate stormwater impacts.   382 

 383 

Vareberg shared some additional findings of fact for the Board to consider. The Findings are entered 384 

below: 385 

 386 



 

 

 387 
 388 



 

 

 389 
 390 

Sharp accepted the Findings to be included with his motion. 391 

 392 

Skalin seconded. Sharp, Skalin, and King in favor. Knutson and Josephson opposed. Motion carried. 393 

Variance approved.  394 

 395 

 396 

As there was no further business to come before the Board, King made a motion to adjourn the 397 

meeting.  seconded.  All in favor.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 7:15 pm. 398 
 399 
 400 

_________________________    ATTEST     ________________________________________ 401 

Chairman Roger Boatman                                Kyle Vareberg,  402 

                                                                              Planning and Zoning Administrator 403 


